
TO:

FROM:

RE:

School Grade Male Female Other Total

CENTRAL: 9 345 363 0 708 - 55

10 377 384 0 761 - 45

11 383 391 0 774 + 11

12 388 366 1 755 - 61

1493 1504 1 2998 - 150

WEST: 9 346 405 0 751 - 41

10 377 407 0 784 + 6

11 354 407 1 762 - 70

12 385 421 1 807 - 86

1462 1640 2 3104 - 191

PATHWAYS: 9 7 2 0 9 - 14

10 15 10 0 25 + 11

11 9 10 0 19 + 2

12 8 9 0 17 - 10

 39 31 0 70 - 11

TRANSITION: 12 52 33 0 85 - 19

 52 33 0 85 - 19

3046 3208 3 6257 - 371

Central West Total

60 61 121 + 32

6 1 7 - 2

0 1 1 - 1

66 63 129 + 29

DM:lh

Distict Leadership Team Date 09/05/2025

DISTRICT TOTAL:

Net Change

from 08/30/24

PRIVATE PLACEMENTS:

Joliet Township High School
Joliet, Illinois

The above figures do not include the following students housed in facilities other than the assigned

campus:

Net Change

from 08/30/24

Private Day Facilities

Other Public Day Facilities

Residential Facilities

Mrs. Dianne McDonald

Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services

TENTH DAY ENROLLMENT (September 5, 2025)

FIRST SEMESTER 2025-2026


